UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 2
f s
In the Matter of: COMPLAINT AND =
NOTICE OF '
Safetech Corporation OPPORTUNITY TO i+~ =
Santana Industrial Park REQUEST A HEARING - =
Arecibo, Puerto Rico Teg] o=
wf# |
Respondent = B
No. CAA-02-2015-1215
In a proceeding under Section 113(a) of the
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. §7413(a)

RESPONDENT’S ANSWER AND REQUEST FOR A HEARING

Safetech Corporation (“Safetech” or “Respondent”) files this Answer and Request for a
Hearing in response to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (“EPA”) Complaint and
Notice of Opportunity to Request a Hearing filed on or about October 20, 2015 (the

“Complaint”). Respondent answers as follows in paragraphs corresponding to the allegations:

INTRODUCTION

Since the startup of operations back in 1996, Respondent has demonstrated a willingness
to comply with applicable environmental laws and regulations and a commitment to maintaining
direct and constant communications with both the Environmental Quality Board (“EQB”) and
EPA on matters related to Respondent’s operation of an incinerator unit for non-hazardous
commercial and industrial waste (the “Facility”) pursuant to, among others, the applicable

provisions of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 ef seq. (“CAA” or the “Act”). Both entities



clearly share jurisdiction over CAA implementation matters, including enforcement authority.
Respondent respectfully objects to the filing of this administrative action which denotes poor and
untimely communication, coordination and supervision of delegated authorities between EQB
and EPA on matters pertaining to the permitting status of Respondent’s Facility under the CAA.

As a locally-owned disadvantaged business enterprise (“DBE™), Respondent constantly
relied on the advice and expertise of EQB and EPA in matters related to the application, startup,
operation, and compliance status of its Facility located in Arecibo, Puerto Rico. The limited
resources of Respondent, as is the case with most waste handling initiatives on the island, forced
the fledgling operation to rely on the advice of EQB and EPA personnel as it gradually moved
from startup to operation. As EPA is aware, Respondent conducted its first set of initial
performance tests back in 2007. Thereafter, Respondent addressed PM and Pb exceedances in
close consultation with EQB throughout its initial performance test of 2008. Exceedances were
ultimately resolved in 2009, at which time Respondent was in compliance with the adopted
operational limits set by EQB. As a result of the adoption of the operational limits set by EQB
(which Respondent was now subject to), annual performance tests commenced during 2010 and
were completed on September 2011. The adopted 2009 operational limits were thus in effect
until September 2012, at which time EPA suddenly decided to invalidate the initial performance
test results on which the 2009 operational limits were based.

Throughout, Respondent enjoyed a solid working relationship with agency regulators in
what was believed to be a transparent and coordinated process where Respondent adopted many,
if not all, of the agencies’ comments and recommendations. Furthermore, and as shocking as it
was to receive notice of EPA’s September 2012 decision invalidating the 2009 initial

performance test results carried out by Respondent under the auspices and supervision of EQB at



a cost of $243,934, Respondent -- in good faith -- diligently proceeded to conduct another initial
performance test as now instructed by EPA, at an approximate cost of $161,500.

Respondent maintains that it has operated lawfully at all times, as it has endeavored to do
since startup of operations and as evidenced by its 2010 Title V operating permit, so that this

administrative action comes as a surprise. In fact, note that in at least two (2) separate occasions

Respondent’s unequivocal reaction to being alerted by EPA officials of possible instances of
noncompliance was to offer to shut down the Facility. EPA officials advised Respondent in both

instances that closing the Facility was not required, as it was simply "under investigation”, thus

Respondent continued to operate as it was lawful pursuant to EPA's response. To claim
otherwise is patently unjust, inappropriate and unwarranted.

RESPONDENT’S ANSWER

Preliminary Statement

This first paragraph in this section is a statement which provides a summary of the
various authorities under which the Complaint is brought and, as such, no answer is required.

The second paragraph in this section is a statement which provides a summary of the
authority given to EPA to bring administrative penalty actions for certain types of violations and,
as such, no answer is required. Alternatively, Respondent admits that this is an administrative
action brought by EPA under the CAA, but Respondent denies that it is in any way liable to EPA
as alleged.

The third paragraph in this section identifies Respondent and the Facility’s general
location, which is hereby admitted. The rest of the paragraph is denied. Respondent denies that

it is in any way liable to EPA as alleged.



The fourth paragraph in this section contains statements of law that Respondent is not

required to admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

Statutory, Regulatory and Permitting Background
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11.  This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

12.  This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

13 This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

14. This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,
Respondent maintains that it met the emissions limitations specified in Table 1 of Rule
405(c)(2)(A) of the Puerto Rico Regulations for the Control of Atmospheric Pollution
(“PRRCAP™) on the date that the two (2) initial performance tests were completed in July 2009
and March 2015.

15, This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,
Respondent maintains that the wet scrubber system in use at the Facility to comply with emission
limitations operates within the operating limits established during the initial performance test for
the operating parameters as specified in Table 2 of Rule 405(c)(2)(B) of the PRRCAP. See
Appendix A of Answer. These operating parameters represent ideal operating conditions as they
are expressly based on manufacturer’s recommendations to ensure the efficient and optimal
operation of Respondent’s unit CD -1, as specified in the 2013 EPA-approved sampling protocol.
See Appendix B of Answer.

16. This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to

admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,



Respondent maintains that it met the corresponding increments of progress called for in the
Control Plan and achieved final compliance as required under Rule 405(c)(8)(A)(i) of the
PRRCAP. See Appendix C of the Answer.

17.  This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,
Respondent maintains that it complied with all three (3) increments of progress requirements
pursuant to Rules 405(c)(8)(C)(i) to (iii). See Appendix C of the Answer.

18. This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

19. This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,
Respondent maintains that it conducted an initial performance test at the request of EPA pursuant
to 40 CFR § 60.8, which concluded on March 2015. Such test determined compliance with the
emission limitations in Table 1 of Rule 405 of the PRRCAP and operating limits using the
procedures in Rule 405(c)(2)(B) and Rule 405(c)(2)(C). The initial performance test was
conducted using the appropriate test methods listed in Table 1 of Rule 405 and the procedures of
Rule 405(c)5) of the PRRCAP.

20. This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,
Respondent maintains that it carried out and completed an initial performance test in 2009 (as
required by EQB) and again in 2015 (as required by EPA).

21.  This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to

admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,



Respondent maintains that the required annual performance test is on schedule and shall be
performed in 2016.

22.  This Paragraph contains statements of law that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,
Respondent maintains that it began the initial performance test required by EPA in 2013, despite
being inapplicable to Respondent owing to the previous initial performance test results in effect
until 2012. The initial performance test required by EPA concluded on March 2015.

23, Admitted.

24. Admitted.

23. Admitted.

26.  See answer to Paragraph 25, ante.

27.  Admitted.

28. Admitted.

29.  Admitted.

30.  Admitted.

31. Admitted.

32. Admitted.

33, Admitted.

34, Denied. As an additional explanation, Respondent maintains that EQB approved
its revised operator training manual on February 2009. See Appendix D of the Answer.

35. Admitted.

36. Admitted.



37.  Admitted. As an additional explanation, Respondent expressly admits that the
retests were an integral part of the Facility’s initial performance test. The 2009 results were
invalidated by EPA in 2012 despite having received EQB approval.

38.  Respondent is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to
the truth of the allegations in this Paragraph. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

Respondent admits to having received a Request for Information from EPA pursuant to Section
114 of the CAA.

39.  Admitted.

40. See answer to Paragraph 39, ante.
41. See answer to Paragraph 39, anfe.
42. This Paragraph contains a legal conclusion that Respondent is not required to

admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied. As an additional explanation,
Respondent maintains that a work schedule was proposed to EQB and EPA, including the annual
performance test, pursuant to Rule 405(c)(7)(F) of the PRRCAP.

43. Admitted.

44, Admitted.

45. Admitted.

46. Admitted.

47.  Admitted.

48.  Admitted.

49. Admitted.

50.  Admitted.

Bl. Admitted.



52.  Admitted. As an additional explanation, Respondent previously submitted these
documents to EQB. Respondent acted on the assumption that the authority delegated to EQB
under the CAA extended to all of the documentation submitted by it to EQB and that EPA was
being made aware of all Respondent submittals.

33, Admitted.

54. Admitted. As an additional explanation, Respondent expressly states that the
delay in obtaining final EPA approval of Respondent’s stack test protocols is largely attributable
to EPA.

55 Admitted. Respondent expressly admits that the performance test required by
EPA was part of the Facility’s initial performance tests.

56. Admitted. Respondent expressly admits that the performance test required by
EPA was part of the Facility’s initial performance tests.

57. Admitted.

58. Admitted. Respondent expressly clarifies that the standard limit and alleged
exceedance for lead (Pb) are erroneously stated as alleged. Instead, the Complaint should read as
follows: the standard limit for Pb is 0.04 mg/M3 and Safetech informed in its December 2013
report a result of 0.270 mg/M3.

59. Admitted. As an additional explanation, Respondent expressly states that the 9-
month delay in obtaining final EPA approval of Respondent’s testing parameters for PM, Cd and
Pb is largely attributable to EPA.

60.  Admitted. Respondent expressly admits that the performance test required by
EPA was part of the Facility’s initial performance tests.

O1. Admitted.



62.  Admitted.

63. This Paragraph contains a legal conclusion that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

64. This Paragraph contains a legal conclusion that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

65. This Paragraph contains a legal conclusion that Respondent is not required to
admit or deny. Subject thereto and without waiving same, denied.

66. Respondent adopts, re-alleges, and incorporates herein as is fully set forth, its

answers to the allegations of Paragraphs 1-65.

67. Denied.
68. Denied.
69.  Respondent adopts, re-alleges, and incorporates herein as is fully set forth, its

answers to the allegations of Paragraphs 1-68.

70. Denied.
71. Denied.
72. Respondent adopts, re-alleges, and incorporates herein as is fully set forth, its

answers to the allegations of Paragraphs 1-71.

T3 Denied.

74. Denied.

All Paragraphs set forth in the ensuing sections of the Complaint do not require a
responsive pleading from Respondent. However, inasmuch as it is required, it is denied.
Respondent denies all remaining allegations not specifically admitted herein.

DEFENSES



Subject to and without waiving the foregoing and the burden of proof EPA is required to
carry on each element of any violation alleged or asserted by EPA, Respondent asserts the
following affirmative defenses:

75.  EPA has not met its burden of establishing each and every element of its prima
facie case against Respondent. More particularly, EPA has not demonstrated that the standards
under Sections 111(d), 114 and 129 of the CAA apply to Respondent or that Respondent failed
to comply with such cited standards.

76. Respondent at all times made good faith efforts to comply with Sections111 (d),
114 and 129 of the CAA, and Respondent did not deviate from the requirements of the statute.
At all times relevant to this action, Respondent had reasonable grounds for believing its actions
were not in violation of any law, rule, regulation, standard or guideline.

77. The proposed civil penalty advanced by EPA for the alleged violations is
excessive and unreasonable and does not give proper consideration to the gravity of the alleged
violation, duration of the alleged violation (as established by credible evidence), Respondent’s
size, good faith and history of previous violations, as required by Section 113(e)(1) of the CAA.

78. Respondent has complied with 40 CFR § 60.8 requirements and all other
applicable regulations.

9. The allegations against Respondent, as alleged in the Complaint, fail to state a
claim upon which relief can be granted.

80. Some or all of the claims as alleged in the Complaint are time barred by the

applicable statute of limitations.



81.  Respondent neither knew nor should have know of the alleged instance of
noncompliance. In the alternative, when Respondent learned of the noncompliance in question, it
took prompt, effective and remedial action.

82.  EPA is not entitled to any of the remedies or proposed penalty amount sought.

83. EPA impermissibly seeks cumulative penalties for previously addressed instances
of noncompliance resolved in a separate administrative proceeding.

84. EPA seeks remedies in excess of those allowed by the applicable statutes or
warranted by the consequences of Respondent's actions, if any.

85. EPA failed to mitigate.

86. By filing and presenting the instant action against Respondent, EPA failed to act
in good faith.

87. EPA is subject to the doctrines of estoppel and laches.

88.  The Complaint fails to state liability on Respondent that is cognizable under any
federal law or regulation as for the facts alleged in the Complaint.

89. The allegations against Respondent, as alleged in the Compliant, do not amount to
any violations of any kind of 40 CFR § 60.8 requirements or other related regulations.

90. The imposition of the proposed civil penalty cannot stand given that there is no
nexus or causation between Respondent’s acts and/or omissions and the alleged violation in the
Complaint.

91. With respect to Count 1 of the Complaint, as found in Paragraphs 66-68 of the
Complaint, Respondent asserts that it is not subject to Rule 405(c)(2)(A) of the PRRCAP until
such time as the initial performance test required by EPA concludes. Respondent advances that

the initial performance test required by EPA concluded on March 2015.



9z. With respect to Count 2 of the Complaint, as found in Paragraphs 69-71 of the
Complaint, Respondent asserts that the representative and appropriate operating limits for the
second initial performance test were established, as required by Rule 405(c)(2)(B ), during the
initial performance test required by EPA was completed on March 2015.

93, With respect to Count 3 of the Complaint, as found in Paragraphs 72-74 of the
Complaint, Respondent asserts that it inadvertently failed to timely submit an increments of
progress notification before its due date of October 12, 2004. Accordingly, EQB issued to
Respondent a Notice of Violation ("NOV™) on October 13, 2010, addressing Respondent’s
reporting deficiency. EQB and Respondent then entered into a Consent Order on May 13, 2011,
whereby Respondent, among others, corrected the above noted deficiency and paid EQB the
assessed penalty of $35,000. Thus, with respect to Count 3 of the Complaint, the above
reporting violation of Respondent was enforced by EQB and ultimately settled. See Appendix I
of the Answer.

94.  With respect to the size of violator and economy benefit sections of the
Complaint, Respondent asserts the following: (i) size of violator: Respondent maintains that its
net worth at the relevant time period was $807,690.00. See Appendix F of the Answer; (ii)
economic benefit: Respondent maintains that there was no economic benefit derived from the
alleged instances of noncompliance found in the Complaint. On the contrary, Safetech incurred
costs in excess of $405,491 as a result of EPA’s rejection in 2012 of the results of the initial
perfomance test carried out by Respondent as required by EQB. Such costs include consultants,
testing, and equipment improvements and calibration, among others, and those related to EPA's

compliance order (No. CAA-02-2012-1011). See Appendix G of the Answer.



95.  Respondent reserves the right to amend the pleadings and to raise any other
affirmative defenses that arise as a result of the discovery herein taken or upon good cause
shown.

REQUEST FOR HEARING

Pursuant to 40 CFR § 22.15(c), Respondent hereby requests a hearing upon the issues
raised by EPA’s Complaint and this Respondent’s Answer and Request for a Hearing at which
time it will contest allegations of material fact and application of law in the Complaint and
contest the appropriateness of the proposed penalties in the Complaint.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Respondent asks for a hearing and prays that, following said hearing, the
Presiding Officer deny all of EPA’s requests for relief and enter judgment in favor of
Respondent and against EPA as to all counts of EPA’s Complaint. Respondent further prays for
such other relief to which it may be justly and equitably entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

MORELL BAUZA CARTAGENA & DAPENA
ATTORNEYS FOR SAFETECH CORPORATION

A

PA W i P,

Guillermo 4. Silva-Wiscovich

State Bar No. 12361

PO Box 13399

San Juan, PR 00908

Tel.: 787-723-8743; Fax: 787-723-8763
Email: gsilvai@mbcdlaw.com

By:




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been forwarded on this
the 17th day of November, 2015, to the following individuals by certified mail:

Ms. Karen Maples

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency — Region 2
290 Broadway — 16" Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Ms. Carolina Jordan-Garcia

Office of Regional Counsel — CT

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency — Region 2
City View Plaza II — Suite 7000

#48 Road 165 Km. 1.2

Guaynabo, PR 00968-8069
jordan-garcia.carolinai@epa.gov

MORELL BAUZA CARTAGENA & DAPENA
ATTORNEYS FOR SAFETECH CORPORATION

.~

Guillermoé. Silva-Wiscovich
State Bar No. 12361

PO Box 13399

San Juan, PR 00908

Tel.: 787-723-8743; Fax: 787-723-8763
Fmail: gsilva@mbecdlaw.com

¢ Mr. Weldin Ortiz
Chairman
Environmental Quality Board
PO Box 11488
San Juan, PR 00910



Appendix A

(“Limites Operacionales para Unidad EU-1 (CD-1)
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Safetect

Departamento de Produccion

Limites Operacionales para la Unidad EU-1 Safetoch Cornoralon

. Procedimiento:

Parametros Operacionales: Fecha __ #2 faﬁmz 20/ Version Original
1 Propdsito: Cumplimiento con el Reglamento para el Control de Contaminacion Ambiental.
Agencias Ambientales: Junta de Calidad Ambiental (Estatal) y Agencia de Proteccion Ambiental (Federal).
Objetivo: Proveer parametros operacionales para garantizar el buen funcionamiento de la unidad.
Meta: Cumplir limites operacionales para cada uno de los parémetros operacionales determinados.

(1) Registrar todos los parémetros operaciones en las hojas de registro creadas para dichos propositos.

(2) Tabular la informacién de los instrumentos instalados para medir cada parametro cada 15 minutos.
(3) Realizar los célculos necesarios para determinar si los datos obtenidos han excedido los limites.
(4) Tomar las acciones correctivas necesarias para eliminar Jas excedencias identificadas, si aplica.

(5) Organizar y guardar la informacion obtenida en las carpetas asignadas para cada parametro.

Confirmacidn que los instrumentos de medicion, equipo de control, incinerador y residuos a
|| pracesas estan en condicion para iniciar las pruebas de rendimiento realizar la prueba de ren-

todo el periodo para la ejecutién de las
Pruebas de Rendimiento Inicial;

A A, J’M

Tabla: Limites Operacionales para la Unidad EU-1
Parametros - | Unidades de los | Frecuencia | Registtar en Céleulos para Determinar Condicis i
Operacionales Limites de Registro | Forma Parametro Promiedio ndicién | Limites
3 Hoja de Registro | Sumar las libras de residuos procesados por
| Tasade Libras por hora de turno y dividir el total de libras en las horas 1.000 1
Carga Maxima (Ibs/hr) Disposicion y de produccién del turno: Ut 100
1 Parametros z libras | hrs. trabajadas = promedio
1! 5
Unidad de Pre- Cad Hoja de Registro | Identificar los méximos y minimos de la lectura | Quencher | Quencher
Caida de sion; libras por ada de del instrumento (Rangos) para determinar el 10 9
|l Presion Minima | pulgada cuadrada 15 minutos | pigposician y promedio (lectura maximo més lectura minimo | Scrubber | Scrubber
(psi 6 psig) por el Parametros dividido entre dos): (A + B) , C = Promedio 5 45
periodo que
la Unidad X .
Tasa de Flujo Galones por | 592 utilizada RH‘?J? d% Identificar los méaximos y minimos de la lectura |  Scrubber | Scrubber
Minima del minutop (periodo de | Flu?glger%gﬁa del instrumento (Rangos) para determinar el " 128 115.2
Equipo de Con- (Galimin) produccion) del Equipo de promedio (lectura maximo mas lectura minimo Venturi Venturi
trol Control dividido entre dos): (A + B) , C = Promedio 35 315
. :1al14 . " =
pH Minimo Ra?%?\lelt?alT Hola de ldentificar los maximos y minimos de la lectura
de Licor del Mas hacla 1 = acido ReJ' del instrumento (Rangos) para determinar el
; Sl gistro : A = 7 6.3
Equipo de (acidez); de PH promedio (lectura maximo més lectura minimo
Control Was T s basics dividido entre dos): (A + B), C = Promedio
(alcalino) s
Comentarios: Confirmacion que los representantes
\j 7 C_&g@&g&b A—JL E“Q@‘S’D de la APA/ JCA estén presentes durante

/Jféﬁﬁ%f/@

dimiento:
i //Mwﬂf ,
José M. Rivera Correa, Supervisor - Safetech

Ing. Edgardo Soto, Cietifico - Soto-William Assoc.

“Alejandro Saldania, Gerente - Safetech

Rafal Pérez VazquiZ, Asesor - PRIVEX (Viterra)

Ing. Felix Delgado, Técnico - JCA (Inspector)

% butt 13

Ing Francisco Claudio - APA (Inspegtor)




Appendix B

(EPA Protocol Approval)
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JUL 16 2013

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. José M. Rivera, President
Safetech Corporation

P.O. Box 140909

Arecibo. Puerto Rico 00614

RI::  Safetech Corporation. Compliance Order CAA-02-2012-1011

Dear Mr. Rivera:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency has evaluated Safetech Corporation’s June 10, 2013.
Sampling Protocol for the Emission of u Non-{lazardous Solid Waste Incineration Unit (Protocol). The
Protocol would be acceptable upon the satisfactory resolution of the following concerns:

1. Error in citing acceptance criteria for Determination of Stratification in Section 6 Continuous
Emission Measurement (CEM) Procedure: On page 36 of the Protocol, Safetech suggested that for
the 3-point determination ol stratification test:

“If the NOX or O2 concentration at cach traverse point differs from the mean concentration lor
all traverse point by no more than £ 5% or =+ 5.0 ppm, the gas stream is considered unstratified.”

According to EPA Test Mcthod 7E, Section 8.1.2. the acceptance criteria for the gas stream (o be
considered unstratified lor the 3-point determination of stratification test should be no more than
t 5% or + 0.5 ppm. (whichever is least restrictive).

8]

Safetech needs to clarily CIiM data averaging and recording procedures: On page 36 of the Protocol.
Safetech suggested that:

“Each sampling run will last 60 minutes. The concentrations of the 3-air pollutant of concerns
will be recorded every 30 seconds. This procedure will produce a total of 90 continuous stack gas
concentrations per run per air pollutant of concern.™

2a. Safetech needs to clarify whether the values being recorded at every 30-second interval arc
(1) the instantaneous concentration values at those times or (2) the average of all
concentration values collected during the previous 30-second time period [or each respective
air pollutant. l:<PA Test Method 718 requires that the data being recorded to be the averages.

Internet Address (URL) « http://iwww.epa.gov
Recycled/Recyclable « Printed with Vegelable Oll Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% Poslconsumer)




Appendix C

(Increments of Progress Notification - EPA and EQB)
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Ingeniero Ambiental

“Multimedia Permits and Compliance Branch®

Caribbean EPA
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Centro Europa Building, Suite 417
1492 Ave, Ponce de Ledn, Stop 22
San Juan, PR 00907-4127

REFERENTE:

Carta para el Cumplimiento con la Enmiendas numero 6630 del Reglamentos para el Control de [a

Contaminacion Atmosférica 102 y 405 del afio 2003 — Regla 405 seccién {c) 8: Incrementos de Progreso

zstimado seficr Claudio:

Reciba un cordial saludo de la Empresa Safetech, Corp. Es la presente para notificar el cumplimiento con la Parte 405 (c)8 en sus

diferentes partes, segtin se menciona a continuacion:

PARTE 405 (c)8: INCREMENTOS DE PROGRESO

A Subparte (c)8 (A): ‘La empresa si planifica lograr el cumplimiento de mas de un afio después de la fecha de efectividad del Plan

(==

O

o

- Seccion (c)B(A)(i)

~ Seccion (c)B(A)()

Subparte (c)8(B)
Subparte (c}8(C)
Subparte (c)8(D)

Subparte {c)8(E)

Estatal bajo la Junta de Calidad Ambiental de Puerto Rico (JCA)". Por ende, cumpliré con las secciones

(c)8(A)(i) [Someter un Plan de Contfrol Final] y (c)8(A)(ii) [Lograr el Cumplimiento Final] mencionadas en el
Reglamento Parte 405 {(c}8. o

El Plan de Confrof Final fue suministrado a la JCA el pasado 8 de diciembre de 2005

La Notificacion de los Logros de Incremento de Progreso fue suministrado el 24 de marzo de 2009 a
la JCAy el 1 de junio de 2011 ala (ver angjo # 1).

“Tabla §”: Cumplimiento de ambos documentos en el Procesos de incremento de Progreso.

Cumplimiento con las Subsecciones (c)8(C){i)(ii) v (ili).
Ver la fecha de recibo por la APA de la Noftificacion de Cumplimiento del anejo # 1.

La empresa Safetech, Corp. cumpli6 la parte mencionada, en relacion con las nofificacion de progreso, luego
de los 18 meses de la fecha de efectividad del Plan Estatal, mencionado en la Parte 405(c)8(B) Tabla# 5; con

la excepcién de las notificaciones a la Agencia de Proteccion Ambiental Federal sobre el progreso del Plan de
Control Final hasta su finalizacion.



Entendemos que la comunicacién enfre la JAC (oficinas en Arecibo) y Safetech, Corp., al mantenerles
informados mediante comunicaciones verbales y escritas, eran suficientes para cumplir con esta Parte del
Reglamento para ambas agencias; Entendimos ademés que la Agencia de Proteccion Ambiental Federal
habia delegado en la JCA el seguimiento de este reglamento. Sin embargo, mediante este documento,
deseamos cumplir con cada una de las areas de la Parte 405 (c)8, segln recientemente clarificado por la JCA

y APA.

F. Subparte (c)8(F) “Para el Incremento de Progreso del Plan de Confrol, usted debe cumplir los dos (2) requisios especificos en
los siguientes péarrafos”.

~ Seccidn (c)8(F)())  "Someter el Plan de Controf final, el cual incluye las cinco partidas
descritas a confinuacion:”

1. Subseccion: (c)8(F)()(1) "Someter el Plan de Control Final, el cual incluye las cincos partidas descritas a continuacion™

Y

). "Una Descripcion de los aparatos...": descrito en el segundo parrafo del Plan
suministrade.

2). ‘Los tipos de desperdicios...": descritos en el Tabla #1, del tercer (3) parrafo del Plan
Suministrado

3). ‘Eldisefio de la capacidad méaxima...” descrito en ei segundo parrafo del Plan
suministrado.

4). ‘Latasa de carga maxima..."”; descritos en el tercer (3) parrafo del Plan Suministrado

5). Siaplica, la solicitud de limites operacionafes...”; No aplica.

2. Subseccion: (c)8(F)(i)(2) Laempresa mantiene un copia del Plan de Control Final en sus instalaciones.

(. Subparte (c)8(G) Laempresa arealizado fodos los cambios de procesos y ha equipado la unidad con los aparatos de
control, segiin se especifica en el Plan de Control Final, de modo en el momento que la unidad inici6
operaciones, todos los cambios en proceso Y los aparatos para el control de la contaminacion de aire estén
operando segun fue planificado.

Para informacién adicional, favor de comunicarse con este servidor al (787) 880-1030, facsimil (787) 880-1395 o por correo electronico
al imrrobledo@safetechcorp.com.

José [vhguei Rivera Robledo
Presidente
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Safetech s

g ¢" PO Box 140909

Arecibo, Puerto Rico 00614

Tel. 787 / 880-1030 — Fax: 787 / 880-1395

1 de junio de 2011

Francisco Claudio

Ingeniero Ambiental

“Multimedia Permits and Compliance Branch”
Caribbean EPA

Centro Europa Building, Suite 417

1492 Ave. Ponce de Ledn, Stop 22

San Juan, PR 00907-4127

REFERENTE: Notificacion de Logros del Incremento de Progreso de la Regla 405, Parte
(c) 8: Incrementos de Progreso, Subparte (c)8(C) y (D)

Estimado sefior Claudio:

Reciba un cordial saludo de la Empresa Safetech, Corp.

Es la presente para notificar el cumplimiento con la Parte 405 (c)8(C)(D), segun se
mencionado en el Reglamento enmendado 6630 Parte 405.

PARTE 405 (c)8: INCREMENTOS DE PROGRESO

e Subparte (c)8(C): Cumplimiento con las Subsecciones (c)8(C)(i)(ii) y (iii} el dia 31 de mayo
de 2007.

El Plan de Control Final fue implementado en su totalidad, segin
descrito en el Plan suministrado el 8 de diciembre de 2005.

e Subparte (c)8(D): Ver la fecha de recibo por la JCA de la Notificacion de Cumplimiento.



e Subparte (c)8(G): La empresa a realizado todos los cambios de procesos y ha equipado la
unidad con los aparatos de control, segin se especifica en el Plan de
Control Final, de modo en el momento que la unidad inicié operaciones,
todos los cambios en proceso y los aparatos para el control de la
contaminacion de aire estén operando segln fue planificado.

Para informacion adicional, favor de comunicarse con este servidor al (787) 880-1030, facsimil
(787) 880-1395 o por correo electronico al jmrrobledo@safetechcorp.com.

José Miguel Rivera Robledo
Presidente
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Sr. Felix Delgado : OFICIMA REGIORAL DE - ARECIAC

Oficial - Area de Calidad de Alre R
Junta de Calidad Ambieniai de Puerio Rico
Arecibo, Puerio Rico 00614

REFEREMTE: Carta para =f Cumplimiento con la Enmiendas nimero 6630 del Regiame*z tos para el Control de la
Contaminacibn Atmosférica 102 v 405 del afio 2003 - Regla 405 seccién (¢} 8: Incrementics de Progreso
Estimado sefor Delgate:

P~ciba un cordial saludo de 12 Empresa Safsiach, Comp.

s la presente para notificar & cumplimiento con la Parfe 405 (¢)8 en sus diferenies partes, segiin se menciona a continuagion:

PARTE 405 (c)8: INCREMENTOS DE PROGRESO

A. Subparte (c)8 (A} La empresa si planifica lograr el cumplimiento de més de un afio despues
de {a fecha de efectividad del Plan Estatal.

Por ende, cumplird con las secciones (c)8(A)(i} [Someter un Plan de Condrol Final] y {c)B(A)i) [Lograr
el Cumplimiento Final] mencionadas en el Reglamento Parie 405 (c)B.

- Seccidn (c)8(A)D)  El Plan de Conirol Finai fue suministrado el pasado 8 de diciembre de 2005

oy

- Seccion (C)8(A)il)  Mefificacidn de los Logros de incremento de Progreso fue suministrado
hoy 23 de marzo de 2009 {ver anejo # 1)

5. Subparte {c)8(B} “Tabla 5" Cumplimienio de ambos documenios en el Procesos de
incremento de Progreso {ver anejo # 1)

Subparte (c}8{C} Cumpiiriento con las Subsecciones (C)8{C)(i)(ii) y (iii) {ver anejo 1}
3. Subpaite {)8(D} Ver la fecha de recibo por la JCA de la Notificacion de Cumplimiento del anejo # 1
Subparte (¢)B(E} Lz empresa Safetech, Corp. cumplié fa parfe mencionada, en relacion con las noiificacion de progreso,

luego de los 18 meses de {a fecha de efectividad del Plan Estatal, mencionado eri la Parte 405(c)8(B)
Tabla # 5; con |a excepcion de las noiificacionss a la Agencia de Proteccion Ambiental Federal sobre el
progreso del Plan de Conirof Final hasta su finalizacion. Aspecto que lamentablemente pasamos por
alfo, no fueron mencionados por los consutftores contratados para la implementacion del Plan de
Cumplimiento.



Safetech Corporation
23 marzo 2009

A nuestro entendsr, los procesos de comunicacion entre la JAC (oficinas en Arecibo) v Safetech,
Corp., al mantenerles informados mediante comunicacion verbal y escrita, eran suficientes para
cumplir con esta Parte del Reglamento para ambas agencias; Por entender que la Agencia de
Froteccion Ambiental Federal habia delegado en la JCA el sequimiento de este reglamenta.

Sin embargo, mediante este documento, deseamos cumplir con cada una de las areas de la Parte 405
{c)8, segun recientemente clarificado por fa JCA y APA.

Subparte {c}8(F) “Para el Incremento de Progreso del Plan de Control. usted debe cumplir
los dos (2) requisifos especificos en los siguientss parrafos”

- Seccion {c)8(F)iy  ~Someter ef Plan de Control final, ef cual incluye las cinco paitidas
gescritas a continuacion.”
1. Subseccion: (c)B(F)(i)1) "Someter &l Plan de Control Final, el cual incluye las cincos
partidas descritas a continuacion” {ver angjo 1):

—d

). "Una Descripcion de los aparatos...": descrito en el segundo parraio del Plan
suministraco.

2). "Los tipos de desperdicios...”: descritos en el Tabla #1, del tercer (3) parrafo del Plan

Suministrado

3}. “Eldisefio de la capacidad maxima...”: descrito en el segundo pamafo del Plan
suminisirado.
L2 fasa de carga maxima...", descritos en el tercer (3} parrafe del Plan Suministrado

. Siaplica, la solicitud de limifes cperacionales...”. No aplica.

2. Subseccion: (¢)B({F){i)(2) La empresa mantiene un copia del Plan de Control Final en sus
Instalacionss.

. Subparte (C18(G) La empresa a realizade todos los cambios de procesos y ha equipado la unidad con los aparatos de
control, segun se especifica en el Plan de Control Final, de modo en el momento que la unidad inicid

operaciones, todos los cambios en proceso v los aparatos para el control de la contaminacion de aire
estén operando segin fue planificado.

Subparte {c8(H) No aplica
Suhparte (c}&(1) Mo aplica
Subparte (¢)8{J) No aplica
Subparte (cj8(K) No aplica

~ haber alguna Parte, Subparte o Seccién que falte informacién o que la JCA entienda que la Empresa Safetech, Corp. deba .
ministra y/o cumplir, favor de notificarlo con la brevedad posible para completar la solicitud y/o requisitos necesarios para cumpiir a
apalidad con la Parte 405 (c) 8 - Incrementa de Progreso.

ra informacion adicional, favor de comunicarse con este servidor al (787) 880-1030, facsimil (787) 880-1395 o por correo electronico
1 safetech@pric.net.
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PG Box 140909

G

Arecibo, Puerto Rico 00674

ANEIC T
23 de marzo ds 2008
Sr. Felix Deigaco
Oficial - Area de Calidad de Aire

Junta de Calidad Ambienial de Puerto Rico
Arecibo, Puerio Rico G0614

REFERENTE:  Nolificacion de Legros del Incremento de Progrese de ia Regla 405, Parte (c) &: Encrementds de
Pregreso, Subgarie (¢)8{C} v (D}
Esfimade sefinr Deigado

Reciba un cordial saludo de ta Empresa Safetech, Corp.

Es {a presenie para notificar el cumplimiento con Ia Parte 405 (¢)8(C){D}, seqin se mencionado en ef Reglamento
enmendado 6630 Parte 405.

PARTE 405 (c}8: INCREMENTOS DE PROGRESGC

» Subparie (c}8{C) Cumplimienio con las Subsecciones (c)8(C)(i){i) v {ii) el dia 31 de mayo 2007 mediante &

: adiestramiento final de los equipos de control ambiental se complet El Plan de Control Final
fue implementado en su totalidad, segln descirto en el Plan suminisirado el 8 de diciembre de
2005.

e Subparte {c)B(D} Verla fecha de recibo por la JCA de fa Netificacion de Cumplimiento del aneio # 2

= Subparte {£}8(G) La empresa a realizado todos los cambios de procesos y ha equipado la unidad con los aparatos
: de control, segtin se especifica en el Plan de Conirol Final, de modo en & momento que la unidad
iniciG operaciones, todos los cambios en process v los aparatc ﬁ:@'ﬁ CTETOIEAGcion
de aire esten operando segun fue planificado. = iw '
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Pagina 2
Safetech Corporation
23 marzo 2009

De haber alguna Parte, Subparte o Seccion que falte informacion o que fa JCA entienda que la Empresa Safetech, Corp.
deba suministra y/o cumplir, favor de notificarlo con la brevedad posible para completar la solicitud v/o requisitos necesarios
para cumplir a cabalidad con la Parte 405 ()8 — Incremento de Progreso.

Para informacion adicional, favor de comunicarse con este servidor al (787) 880-1030, facsimil (787) 880-1395 o por correo
electronico al safetech@pric.net.
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Plan de Control Final

Safetech Corporétien
Anejo 2

introduccién

Este Plan de Control Final describe las gestiones realizadas y las gestiones que”
estan en proceso para cumplir con el Incremento de Progreso de Ia Regla 405, inciuyendo
el detalle de las fechas para cada gestion (Apéndice I). Para ello, se tomé en cuenta la
disponibilidad de los recursos asi como el tiempo de embarque de los equipos de conirol.

Descripeion de Eguipo

Para controlar las emisiones de Aire el sistema de oxidacion termal esta disefiado
de manera tal que provee una eficiencia de remocién de 99% operando el sistema a la
capacidad actual. Esta trabaja de la siguiente manera todo el fiujo de gas que se genera en
el primer compartimiento del oxidador es pasado al segundo compartimiento, los cualeg
son tratados a una temperatura de 1,600 a 1800 °F y mezclados con exceso de oxigeno
para que completen el proceso de oxidacion.

Adicional a este conirol, y cuando su huso sea requerido se utilizard un Scrubber
el cual tiene la capacidad de recibir un flujo de gas de 11,852 ACFM a una temperatura
de 1,837 °F. Este equipo tiene una eficiencia de remocién para HCL de 98 %+, para SO,
de 87 %+, y para Particulado de 97 %+. El flujo de salida es de 5,834 ACFM a una
temperatura de 173 °F. (Ver Apéndice i)

Descripeién de Besperdicios sélides no-peligrosos

Esta planta opera hasta un maximo de 24 horas al dia, con una capacidad para manejar
1,000 lLibras de desperdicios solidos por hora. Los desperdicios solidos No-Peligrosos son
recibidos en drones de carton, plastico o metal, caja de carton corrugado o paletizados los
cuales son almacenados dentro de Ia facilidad. A confinunacidn se presenta una lista de los

materiales tratados.

S
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Plan de Control Final

Safetech Corporation

Tabla i-izventario de Residuos a Destruiy

Productos de papel

' Residuo o Fuente o
Revistas, Periodicos y Fotocopias
productos del Arca de la

Administracin de la {acilidad. |

Articulos de plastico

Destruir, desperdicio domeésiicos

generados en drea de oficina.

Articulos de vidrio {Verde,

Transparente, Ambar)

Material a Destruir

Drones de Carién corrugado ( Fijo de
Metal)

Almacenamiento de Matenial a2 Destruir

Paletas

Almacenamiento de Material a Destruir

Desperdicio No-Peligroso

Material a Desiruir Proveniente del
Cliente. Preoducte Farmaceéubico fuera |-
de especificaciones. o

i
|
WML 0 7 7008
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| Plan de Centrol Final

Safetech Corporalion

iagrama ae |
Corporation

Emisidén de gas impio .
5834 ACFM @ 173 °F j /TF
[ficiencia de Remocion . | i
HCL.- 98 %+ )
5¢3 — 87 Y- i
; Particulado - 97 %+ ‘ 7 )
| : l < Srubber u‘/Cmmene.-a z s
i : Ry T~ -
‘ucgo de la
' (ias de Entrada o - ;Prue_ba _dC
; 11.852 ACFM @ 1,837 °F : / ‘rendimiento se
HCL- 664 ppm e L idetorminara el
SG, - 17 npfﬂ i (uso de lag
i ; ; X chimneas

Particulado-0.0294 g/ ACHM

' s | Segundo
{ Recibe los gases generados en ef | |  Compartimiento dal |
! i primer compartimientio esios son /I incinerador :
! s mezolados con oxigeno v o gt i {1,800-2 006 °F :

Cxpurestos 4 una tempaeratura de | _ -
1,800 2 2,000 °F para que terminen =
e proceso de oxidacion !

—_—

e

I
- . e ! rimer Compariimiento

iiaterial ' bl del Incinerador
Recibide o {1,500 180G "F)

¥ T —-“\\
Gas Propano )
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Appendix D

(EQB approval of the Operator Training Program)



Qeatet ) 1ol ¢
GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO ol

OFICINA DEL GOBERNADOR LIS meps,
JUNTA DE CALIDAD AMBIENTAL v
Eyreriea <L
R My ™ SRR

Avea de Calidad de Aire

6 de julio de 2012

JOSE M. RIVIERA

PRISSIDENTE

SAFETTCH CORPORATION
POBOX 140909

ARECIBO PUERTO RICG 00634

Fstumado Senor Rivera:

Re:  PROGRAMA DE ADIESTRAMIENTO Y
CAPACITACION DE OPERADORES
SAFEITCH CORPORATION
ARECIBO, PULRTO RICO
TV-4953-07-1003-0001

Il 6 de febrero de 2008 recibimos ¢l programa de adiestramiento v capacitacién de
operadores de Ia fuenre de emision en referencia. 11 26 de tebrero de 2009 se determind
que ¢l contenido del programa mncluye rodos los aspecros operacionales del equipo v los
requisitos para los operadores. Por lo que se determind que el programa cumple con
todos los requisitos bajo la Regla 403 {)(3)(C) del Reglamento para ¢l Conuol de la

Conmminacion \tmosférica (RCC.Y),

e informamos que el programa de adiestra deberd mantencr la implantacién del
programa de adiestramiento v le recomendamos disenar varias versiones de exdmenes para
cxaminar los operadores dutante los proximos cursos de capacitacidon.  Le informamos
que programa cumple desde que fue sometido el 6 de febrero de 2008,

Cualquier duda favor de comunicarse con el Se. Iélix A, Delgado en la oficina Regional de

Arecibo al (787) 880-0013,

Cordialmente,

ILig R Sierra Torres, P
(Gerente
Area Calidad de \ire
Edificio Agencias Amiiéniales Cruz A Maios
Ava Ponce de Lson 1375 San Juan. PR C(926-25C4

Apariaco 1488, Sanitrce, PR 40810
“Tel 737-757-8181 Fax 787-738-56C8



Appendix E-

(EQB Consent Order OA-11-A1-068)



SENDER: gFOMPLETE THIS SECION.,

B Complete items 1; '2-, and 3. Also cbmp!eté
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired,
| Print your name and address on the reverse

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

tal Srvicem
=IED MAILw RECEIPT

ce Coverage Provided)
[ Addresseg

so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

C. Date of Delivery ,

or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Aol b Copeddi.
€LA - Oficeo dd
L

ceipt Fee
3equired)

jivery Fee
iaaquirer:i)

@ﬂ%ﬁﬁ) 11988

5 %5 PR B0 T

Sgrvice Type
¥ Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered

O Insured Mail ..

O Return.Recsiptfor Merchandise

4. Rsstliictedfvl;?__’"!h

2. Article Numbpl_f £ 1y
-(Transfer from service label)

P

70311 3500 00O

1 405k 2797

8., August 2006

i Receipt

PS Form 3811, February 2004

;. DomésticiRt

03
6

A

~ 11912)@_9_543&%154

Memo: :Q_?_’.‘;ﬁ'l_l'-AIfGS'/OAL:‘_lo1'27 L
e',".T:hOUS.aI_id Seven Hundred Eighteen and 64/100 Dollar_s

pay Thre

TOTHE .- A e T ) )
QROER .- s it v 2 o Bl L _
OF ~ SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA

page 8-fimal- oo
" iprden consentimiento JCA

. #OAQ305e 202450204k% OBSmO9R03w

: _ 10306
BANGO POPULAR DE PUERTO RICO :
BARCELONETA PRIME OUTLET
101-201/215 oy
¢ DATE AMOUNT

oct. 11, 2013

x+%$3,718. 64

|
SAFETECH CORPORATION 1030!
SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA Cheé}; Nﬁnﬁbfrf égioil 013
SAFETECH CORP. ec ate: y
Check Amount: $3,718.64
I ipti Discount Taken Amount Paid
Item to be Paid - Description int Paid_

PAGO FINAL-8- OA-11-AI-68/0AL-10127



» Recibo Oficial Page 1 of 1

00014 - Junta de Calidad Ambiental
Edificio de Agencias Ambientales

GOBIERNO DE PUERTORICO ; Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Oficina del Gobermnador Carretera Estatal 8838

SanJ PR 00929
jmwdecmm AL,

Recibo Oficial

Fecha: 2013-10-11 11.13

Cifra de Depositante 1578

Numero de Recibo: 47371

Numero de Cliente: 000000448

Recibi de: SAFETECH CORP
Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838
San Juan, PR 00929

Proposito de Pago: OA-10-127 R-11-17-13

Tipo de Pago: MULTA - MULTA
Importe: 3,718.74
Ndmero de Cheque: 10054

Check 3,718.74

Total Cobrado: 3,718.74

Cambio a Entregar: 0.00 USD

Oficina Recaudadora: OF_CT
Recaudador: Ana M. Ortiz Garay %

Ofigjdl Recaudado o x1har

SAFETECH CORPORATION 10054

* © SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA Check Number: 10054
SAFETECH CORP. Check Date: Jun 24, 2013

Check Amount: $3,718.74

Item to be Paid - Description . Discount Taken Amount Paid
PAGO -7- OA-11-AI-68/0AL-10127 3,718.74
RECIBIDO
JUL 16 2013
ASUNTOS LEGALES
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SAFETECH CORPORATION
PO BOX 140909
ARECIBO Puerto Rico 00614
Tel 787-880-1030 Fax 787-880-1395

FAX
Atencién Lcda. Ines M. Cepeda Miranda
JCA
Fax t 787-766-1623
DE : Doramid Alvarez Rodriguez
Fecha : 10 octubre 2013
Paginas | 1

Buenas tardes Leda. Cepeda, agradezco se pueda comunicar conmigo o
alguna persona de su departamento he tratado de conseguirla via telefonica y
no he tenido éxito. Es en relacion al pago final de Orden Consentimiento OA-
11-ATI-068 Safetech Corporation, el cheque que se emitio el pasado mes de
junio no ha sido cobrado por la JCA, y antes de realizar una suspension de
pago del cheque me gustaria verificar esta informacion con ustedes.

Agradezco se puedan comunicar a la mayor brevedad,
Saludos cordiales,

Doramid Alvarez Rodriguez
787-880-1030
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ST. TIME DESTINATION NUMBER DESTINATION ID NO. MODE PGS.| RESULT
*01/01 00:01 17876211670 0279] TRANSMIT ECM 410K 00'50
*01/01 00:06 17876211670 0280] TRANSMIT ECM 410K 01'19
*01/01 00:08 17876211670 0281{ TRANSMIT ECM 410K 01'25
*01/01 00:10 5479| AUTO RX ECM 3{0K 00'40
*01/01 00:12 5480| AUTO RX ECM 3|0k 00'44
*01/01 00:16 5481| AUTO RX ECM 10K 0024
*09/16 18:32| 435 755 4211 5482| AUTO RX ECM 110K 02'26
*09/17 16:04 7878788111 5483| AUTO RX ECM 210K 0019
*09/19 14:04 5484| AUTO RX ECM 2|0K 00°47
*09/24 13:26 5485] AUTO RX G3 2|0k 01'21
*10/01 10:37 17873004530 0282} TRANSMIT ECM 9|0K 05'22
*10/01 14:22) 787 817 4079 5486 AUTO RX ECM 10K 00'28
*10/02 15:29 5487| AUTO RX ECM 40K 02'10
*10/02 15:32 7878174019 0283| TRANSMIT O|NG 00'00

0 #018
*10/02 15:33 5488| AUTO RX ECM 40K 02'13
*10/02 19:00| 435 755 4211 5489| AUTO RX ECM 1ING 0045
1
*10/02 19:15| 435 755 4211 54901 AUTO RX ECM 110K 00'38
*05/09 11:45 17877581494 0284 TRANSMIT ECM 110K  00'53
g5/15 12,259 5491] AUTO RX ECM 2|0k 01'56
05/15 14:52 17877661623 0285| TRANSMIT ECM 1|0K 00'32




GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
OFICINA DEL GOBERNADOR
JUNTA DE CALIDAD AMBIENTAL

IN RE: R-11-17-13
SAFETECH CORPORATION ORDEN POR
SR. JOSE RIVERA ROBLEDO CONSENTIMIENTO

CASO NUM: OA-11-AI-068

REF: OAL-10-127
PARTE QUERELLADA

RESOLUCION Y NOTIFICACION

En reunion celebrada el 14 de octubre de 2011 se sometio ante la
consideracion de la Junta de Gobierno la Orden por Consentimiento suscrita
con Safetech Corporation-Sr. José Rivera Robledo, relacionada con
violaciones al Reglamento para el Control de la Contaminacidn Atmosférica.
I. RESOLUCION

Luego de discutidos todos los méritos de este caso y al amparo de
los poderes y facultades que le confiere a esta Junta de Calidad Ambiental la

Ley Nimero 416 del 22 de septiembre de 2004, segin enmenda, mejor

conocida como Ley Sobre Politica Pliblica Ambiental y sus Reglamentos, por la

presente esta Junta RESUELVE:

. Por entender que la Orden Por Consentimiento resulta en beneficio del
Interés Publico y siendo una solucién apropiada para el presente asunto,
se APRUEBA en todas sus partes, copia de la cual se hace formar parte
de la presente Resolucién.

. Se ordena el pago por la cantidad de TREINTA'Y CINCO MIL DOLARES
($35,000.00) por concepto de gastos administrativos.

. El pago de $7,250.00 fue consignado en la Division de Finanzas el 4 de

abril de 2011 mediante cheque #8240 del Banco Popular.



R-11-17-13
Pagina 2

® Los restantes $27,750.00 seran pagados mediante un plan de pago a
razon de ocho (8) pagos trimestrales de $3,718.75, comenzando a los
treinta (30) dias de la notificacion de la presente Resolucidn..

II. APERCIBIMIENTO
La parte adversamente afectada por una resolucion u orden parcial o final

podra dentro del término de veinte (20) dias desde la fecha de archivo en autos

de la notificacion de la resolucion u orden, presentar Mocion de Reconsideracion
de la Resolucidn u orden.

La agencia dentro de los quince (15) dias de haberse presentado dicha
mocidon deberd considerarla. Sila rechazare de plano o no actuare dentro de
los quince (15) dias, el término para solicitar revision comenzara a correr
nuevamente desde que se notifique dicha denegatoria o desde que expiren esos
quince (15) dias, segun sea el caso. Sise tomare alguna determinacion en su
consideracion, el término para solicitar revisidon empezara a contarse desde fa
fecha en que se archive en autos una copia de la notificacion de la resolucion
de la agencia resolviendo definitivamente la mocion de reconsideracién. Tal
resolucion debera ser emitida y archivada en autos dentro de los noventa (90)
dias siguientes a la radicacidn de la mocion de reconsideracion. Si la agencia
acoge la mocién de reconsideracion pero deja de tomar alguna accién con
relacidon a la mocion dento de los noventa (90) dias de ésta haber sido radicada,
perderd jurisdiccion sobre la misma y el término para solicitar revision judicial
empezara a contarse a partir de la expiracion de dicho término de noventa (90)
dias, salvo que la agencia, por justa causa y dentro de esos noventa (90) dias,
prorrogue el término para resolver por un periodo que no excedera de treinta
(30) dias adicionales.

NOTIFIQUESE por correo certificado con acuse de recibo a:

Sr. José M, Rivera Robledo, PO Box 140909, Arecibo, PR 00614; vy
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personalmente a los siguientes funcionarios de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental:
Lcdo. Pedro 1. Nieves Miran_da, Presidente; Sr. Reynaldo Matos Jiménez,
Miembro Asociado; Ing. Wanda Garcia, Miembro Alterno; Lcdo.Anibal
Hernandez, Gerente Oficina de Asuntos Legales; Lcda.Ines Cepeda Miranda,
Abogada del Interés Publico; Ing. Luis Sierra, Gerente Area de Calidad de Aire;
y a la Division de Finanzas.

DADA en San Juan, Puerto REco, a 6 de octubre de 2005.

/j//%

3 BLANC E GONZALEZ'HODGE
MIEMBRO ASOCIADO

CERTIFICO: Que he notificado copia de la Resolucion R-11-17-13 al Sr.
José M. Rivera Robledo a la direccién que aparece en el Notifiquese y por
mensajero interno a los funcionarios de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental, habiendo
archivado el original en autos. '

En San Juan, Puerto Rico, a 7 de ne@g:r%é de 2011.

SECRETARIA
JUNTA DE GOBIERNO
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personalmente a los siguientes funcionarios de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental:
Lcda. Blanche Gonzaklez, Miembro Asociado; Sr. Reynaldo Matos Jiménez,
Miembro Asociado; Ing. Wanda Garcia, Miembro Alterno; Lcdo.Anibal
Herndndez, Gerente Oficina de Asuntos Legales; Lcda.Inés Cepeda Miranda,
Abogada del Interés Plblico; Ing. Luis Sierra, Gerente Area de Calidad de Aire;
y a la Division de Finanzas.
DADA en San Juan, Puerto Rico, a 6 de octubre de 2005.
e

T % -

PEDRO J. NIEVES MIRANDA

P?{IDEI@TE

|

CERTIFICO: Que he notificado copia de la Resoluciéon R-11-17-13 al Sr.
José M. Rivera Robledo a la direccidn que aparece en el Notifiguese y por
mensajero interno a los funcionarios de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental, habiendo
archivado el original en autos.

En San Juan, Puerto Rico, a de noviembre de 2011.

SECRETARIA
JUNTA DE GOBIERNO
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SAFETECH CORPORATION
REF: OAL-10-127

4.

(&3]

1.

De la Notificacion de Violacion enviada a la Parte Quereliada el 13 de octubre
de 2010 surge qgue la Parte Querellada; (1) operd el incinerador sin un
operador capacitado y adiestrado segun lo requiere la regla 405 (c)(3)(A) del
Reglamento para el Control de la Contaminacion Atmosférica (RCAA) desde el
12 de octubre de 2005 hasta el 6 de febrero de 2008, fecha en que la JCA
aprobd el plan de final de adiestramiento de sus operadores; (2) someti6 el
plan de control final el 8 de diciembre de 2005 cuando debid someterse el 12
de octubre de 2004, segun la regla 405 ( c)(8)(A)(i) del RCCA; (3) no logrd el
cumplimiento final hasta el 26 de junio de 2006 cuando debia de lograrlo para
12 de octubre de 2005, segun la regla 405 ( c)(8)(A)(ii) del RCCA; (4) no
notifico que no se logré los incrementos de progreso segtn lo establece la
regla 405 (c)(8)(E) del RCCA; (5) no realizd la prueba de rendimiento inicial
dentro de los 180 dias a partir del la fecha de cumplimiento final segun lo
requeria la Regla 405 (c)(9)(B) del RCCA; (6) estas pruebas fallaron en
demostrar cumplimiento con las limitaciones de emisiones para materia
particulada y plomo, esto en contravencion a la regla 405(c)(9)(A) del RCCA.
Safetech Corporation expresd que se hace responsable por las infracciones
halladas.

La Parte Querellada y el Interés Publico se reunieron y han decidido, transigir y
disponer de todas las alegaciones mencionadas. En animo de resolver la
referida controversia, evitar los gastos y demoras inherentes a los procesos
administrativos, las partes comparecientes acuerdan el otorgamiento de la
presente Orden por Consentimiento, la cual se regira por las siguientes:

CLAUSULAS Y CONDICIONES

PRIMERA: La Parte Querellada, Safetech Corporation.; (1) reconoce y

acepta la jurisdiccion de la Junta en el presente procedimiento
administrativo y se obliga a cumplir con todas las condiciones
establecidas en esta Orden por Consentimiento; (2) reconoce
y acepta que el incumplimiento de cualquier clausula o

condicion plasmada en este documento podra dar lugar a la



SAFETECH CORPORATION

REF: OAL-10-127

SEGUNDA:

TERCERA:

CUARTA:

QUINTA:

L

imposicion de sanciones que por contumacia provee la Ley
Num, 416, supra.

Tanto la Parte Querellada como la JCA quedan obligadas a
cumplir con todas y cada una de las condiciones establecidas
en esta Orden por Consentimiento.

Esta Orden par Consentimiento se lleva a cabo con el Gnico
proposito  de evitar que se inicie un procedimiento
administrativo contencioso entre las partes y en animo de
evitar los gastos y demoras inherentes a dichos
procedimientos.

La Parte Querellada por conducto de su Presidente, el Sr.
José M. Rivera Robledo, expresamentie renuncia al derecho
que le asiste de comparecer a una vista administrativa en sus
meéritos con relacion a las infracciones alegadas. Reconoce
ademas, la Parte Querellada, que de continuar realizando
otros actos posteriores, iguales o distintos a los imputados, la
Junta no pierde su poder fiscalizador,

La Parte Querellada expresa en relacion a las infracciones
alegadas por la JCA que; (1) todos los operadores de la
facilidad fueron adiestrados con un plan provisional en lo que
se recibfa los instrumentos para peder completar el plan final
y ser sometido a la JCA para su aprobacion, (2) la Parte
Querellada ha estado trabajando en todo momento en
conjunta y en comunicacién continua con la JCA para lograr
alcanzar cumplimiento con los requisitos aplicables de ia
forma mas eficiente y pronta posible, (3) mediante una prueba
de emision, la Parte Querellada habia realizado la prueba
requerida la cual por errores en el manejo de la muestra por
parte del laboratorio contratade arrejo un nivel incorrecto de
emision, (4) tras cerroborarse la ausencia de plomo en todos

los materiales procesados con el cambic de laboratorio que
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SAFETECH CORPORATION

REF: OAL-10-127

SEXTA:

SEPTIMA

analizé las pruebas, se corroboré la capacidad del equipo de
operar en cumplimiento con los parametros de plomo y
parficulado.

La Parte Querellada en consideracion a la presente Orden por
Consentimiento, acepta pagar la suma total de TREINTA
CINCO MIL DOLARES ($35,000.00) por concepto de
transaccion de las alegadas violaciones contenidas en la
notificacion realizada por la Junta. La Junta, a su vez, acepta
el pago de dicha cuantia por parte de Safetech Corporation en
transaccion de las alegadas violaciones contenidas en la
notificacion de violacion del 13 de octubre de 2010 y da por
terminado el presente procedimiento administrativo conforme
a los términos y condiciones que aqui se establecen. El
Interés Publico, luego de tomar en consideracién el costo de
una situacion litigiosa, el animo de cooperacion de las partes
involucradas y las acciones tomadas para cumplir con los
seflalamientos  ha determinado que esta Orden por
Consentimiento resulta en beneficio del Interés Publico, por lo
que acepta dicha oferta. (Ver Anejo 1)

Se consignara un primer pago de $5,250.00 a la firma de esta
Orden por Consentimiento. Luego de la aprobacion de la
presente Orden por Consentimiento por la Junta de Gobierno
de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental la Parte Quereilada se
compromete a realizar veinticuatro (24) pagos de $1,239.58 o
en la alternativa ocho (8) pagos trimestrales de $3.718.75.
Para este plan de pago se considerd la situacion financiera de
corporacion (Ver Anejo 2). Este acuerdo no sera final hasta
gue sea aprobado mediante Resolucion por la Junta de

Gobierno de la JCA.
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SAFETECH CORPORATION

REF: OAL-10-127

OCTAVA:

NOVENA:

DECIMA:

UNDECIMA:

DUODECIMA:

DECIMATERCERA:

Esta Orden por Consentimiento no podra éer modificada ni
enmendada en forma aiguna, sin el consentimiento previo y
por escrito de las Parles.

La Parte Querellada se reserva el derecho de oponer ante
toda persona natural o juridica que no suscribe esta Orden,
todas las defensas de hecho y derecho que tenga, asi como
reclamarle e instar contra éstas cualquier recurso que en
derecho proceda, con relacién a las alegaciones expuestas en
esta Orden.

En virfud de lo antes expuesto, la Parte Querellada se
compromete a continuar dando fiel cumplimiento a los
reglamentos aplicables, a todas las disposiciones contenidas
en esta Orden por Consentimiento, a las condiciones vy
limitaciones de los permisos que se le otorguen.

Safetech Corporation, acepta someterse voluntariamente a la
jurisdiccion del Tribunal de Primera Instancia, Sala de San
Juan, en la eventualidad de que la Junta recurra en acciéon de
cobro de dinero, de no haber cumplido con el pago aqui
estipulado. Asimismo, la Parte Querellada se obliga al pago
de honerarios de abogado y gastos del procedimiento judicial

mas intereses al tipo legal vigente, por morosidad, en cobro

de dinero, de ser necesario.

Esta Orden por Consentimiento serd valida en cualquier
procedimiento administrativo y judicial entre las partes, ya sea
local o federal y los términos aqui acordados seran
obligatorios entre las partes y entre sus oficiales, directores,

agentes, empleados, sucesores y cesionarios.
Esta Orden por Consentimiento contiene todos los acuerdos

tomados por las partes en el presente procedimiento y

quedando a entera satisfaccion de las partes, éstas suplican a



SAFETECH CORPORATION
REF: OAL-10-127

la Honorable Junta de Gobierno que imparta su aprobacion a

la misma y expida Resolucion a estos fines.

RESPETUOSANMENTE SOMETIDA,

En San Juan, Puerto Ricoa /3 de /705{)/& de 2011.

RIRE

SR. REYNALDO MATOS JIMENEZ

DII’ or Ejecutivo Interino

PEDA MIRANDA

_8R. JOSE M. RIVERA ROBLEDO : I
Presidente epresentante de Interes Publico
Safetech Corporation Junta de Calidad Ambiental
PO BOX 140909 PO BOX 11488
Arecibo, PR 00614 San Juan, PR 00910
Tel. (787) 880-1030 Tel. (787) 767-8115

Fax (787) 880-1395 Fax. (787) 766-1623



GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
Oficina del Gobernador

Junta de Calidad Ambiental

OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

14 DE ABRIL DE 2011 'HEIQIB!DO

4 anp 209

SRA. QUEBEC MORRO
DIRECTOR
OFICINA DE FINANZAS

LCPA. INES M. CEPEDA MIRANDA

ABOGADA
OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

Division de Finanzag
raAAL LRSI B AL

RE: IN RE: SAFETECH CORPORATION
OA-10-127

Como parte de la ORDEN POR CONSENTIMIENTO en el caso de referencia, la Parte Querellada hizo
entrega del cheque, nimero 8240, por la cantidad de CINCO MIIL DOSCIENTOS CIENCUENTA
($3,250.00) por concepto del pago parcial de la cantidad acordada.

Le hacemos entrega de dicho cheque con este memorando. Dado que la Orden por Consentimiento esta en
proceso de evaluacién por la Junta de Gobiemno de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental, le solicitamos que
mantenga consignado el cheque en la Divisién de Finanzas hasta que la Junta de Gobierno se exprese
sobre la Orden sometida.

Le agradecemos su colaboracion al respecto.

Edificio Agencias Ampientales Cruz A. Matos
Ave. Ponce de Leon 1375, San Juan, PR 00$28-2604
Apartado 11488, Santurce, PR 00910
Tel 7R7-767-8181 « Fay 787-76R-1623
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+Recibo Oficial

GOBIEENO DEPUERTORICO
Oficing del Gf}%}amucier

Fecha:

Cifra de Depositante.
Nimero de Recibo:
Numero de Cliente:
Recibi de:

Proposito de Pago:
Tipo de Pago:
Importe:

Numero de Cheque:
Check

Total Cobrado:
Cambio a Entregar:
Oficina Recaudadcera:
Recaudador:

Recibo Oficial

2013-03-06 14.36

1578

44786

000000448

SAFETECH CORP

Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00929

R-11-17-13

MULTA - MULTA

3,718.69

9803

3,718.69

3,718.69

0.00 USD

OF_CT

Ana M. Ortiz Garay

Page 1 of 1

00014 - Junta de Calidad Ambiental
Edificic de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

_ San Juan, PR 00929

Oficial-Recaudador & Auxiliar

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

\
\

| U.S. Postal Servicen,
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature 4 Nul 4 g _
item 4 if Restr:cted Delivery is desired. P = (Domestic Mail On!y; No Insurance 00verage Provided)
W Print your name and address on the reverse X2 = el i i
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received By ( Printed Name) |
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ‘ Im Sﬁﬁjﬁl: Fﬁﬂ%ﬁ e :
or on the front if space permits. = T —— g g \
' D. Is delivery address different from itern} Postage | $ &0 66 e e
1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address belowj el — .40 ’; 062 {3(12}
Jode TheS € @-ﬁ""&i'\ = Frifea Fes 23,00 { | 028 . %
e | g Retumn Receipt Fee- E P@?’( 1
*""Bc__ ﬁ = (Endorsement Required) 40,55 Hel 85&
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. o [ Registered £ Return Flecg ru [FentTo
5@;\_’}“\5{C€ \0@ @ﬁ OinsuredMall B COD. | 31 Z-L({f; lﬂ@f} Ce d’q
F 3 5 ' [ | Street, Apt. No,. ™ e LTt 2
4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) " = | or PO Box No.- b@.. A f@ 3 =3 ; i k{ & 3,.
: — e 5 City, State, ZIP+4 :
2, Article Number: g a = '
o ?E]:LE LE:‘-H] ntm 0873 5203 S PR T o
¥ o bl 3300 A"QUSt 2006 See Reverse for Instructio

; PS Form 3811, February 2004
v e s

hitne//10 2 09 10-27000/nsc/fin89nrd/ FMPLOYEE/ERP/s/WEBLIB SCM UTILHTMLA...
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Fecha:

Cifra de Depositante
Ndmero de Recibo:
Numero de Cliente:
Recibi de:

Proposito de Pago:
Tipo de Pago:
Importe:

Namero de Cheque:
Check

Total Cobrado:
Cambio a Entregar:

Oficina Recaudadora:

Recaudador:

GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
Oficing del Gobeamador

Juntade Calidad-A mbwnm-

Recibo Oficial

2012-12-03 13.48

1578

43743

000000448

SAFETECH CORP

Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00928

MULTA OA-10-127 R-11-17-13
MULTA - MULTA

3,718.75

9619

A:418.75

3,718.75

0.00 USD

OF _CT

Ana M. Ortiz Garay

Page 1 of 1

00014 - Junta de Calidad Ambiental
Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Leén 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00929

Oficial Recaudador o Auxiliar

‘R: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

[ Agent
\ / [ Addressee

C. Date of Delivery
S-1D-1>

| D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

B. Reéelved by ( Printed Name)

1. Article Addressed to:

Aot \nes Crpede

Q. ok ne. G son¥od L“’-;PQ“L‘L_S

. L-,? 8 ‘| 3. service Type
- b i T 1 Certified Mail [ Express Mall
P il Q ) Q'I [ Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
e [ Insured Mail [ C.O.D.
o 4. Restricted Dehverr? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

. 2. Article Number )
(Transfer from service Jabelj

PS Form 3811 February 2004

R T ERSA e e T SR T Yo

102595-02-M-154Q

hitme//10 2 Q0 1097000 mar FnR0nrd/EMPT OVEER/FERP//WERTIR SCM TITIT. HTMT. A . 12/3/2012



GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
Oficina del Gobernador

Junta de Calidad Ambiental

OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

3 DE DICIEMBRE DE 2012

SR. JOSE VEGA REINA
GERENTE
OFICINA DE FINANZAS

ABOGADA
OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

RE: IN RE: SAFETECH CORPORATION
0A-10-127
R-11-17-13

En cumplimiento con la Resoluciéon R-11-17-13, Saférech Corp. envié el cheque nimero 9619 por la
cantidad de TRES MIL SETECIENTOS DIECIOCHO CON SETENTA Y CINCO (83,718.75) por
concepto del quinto pago trimestral. Le hacemos entrega de dicho cheque con este memorando.

-ty 22 Eosnzgy

SAFETECH CORPORATION ' , 9619

| HECRETARIO DE HACIENDA :  Check Number: 9619
: ‘Dec 3, 2012

B _ SAFETECH CORP. Check Date:
Check Amount: $3,718.75

Item to be Paid - Description _ Discount Taken Amount Paid
- 5TO PAGO ORDEN CONENTIMIENTO ' ' 3,718.75




SAFETECH CORPOR:

us. PostaISenncem SR 9619
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECE|PT

: he'ck Number: 9619

SECRETART
E& Eg (Domestic Mail Only; No Insura__gce Cgverage Provided) Check Date: D ec 3, 2012
" - | oA ugv rioond . USE heck Amount: $3,718.75
m oy
Item to be Paid - De = Postage | § $0.45 0652 count Taken AmOL;Ht71;21d7 -
qu) E - Certified Fee 205 i '. )
| Return Receipt Fee ) ) P_Oaimark
1 (Endorsement Required) R ere .
= Restricted Delivery Fee
= (Endorsement Required) $0u(}0
g Total Postage & Fees | $ 45,75 11/30/2012
(= :
I":l
A
o
r\_
PS Form 3800. August 2006 ; : "See Reverse for Instructions
9619
LI BASA%%?C PO?ﬁLéAR D; Pzé%lt}o g;Tco
RCELONETA PRIM L
P O BOX 140909 101-201/215
a ec ARECIBC, PUERTO RICO 00614 CHECK NO.
: > Corporation TEL 880-1030 FAX 880-1285 .
DATE AMOUNT
Memo:  OA-11-AI-68/0AL-10127 " Dec 3, 2012 **%$3,718.75
DAY Three Thousand Seven Hundred Eighteen and 75/100 Dollars
TOTHE
il
ORPER  SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA
ORDEN CONCENTIMIENTO JCA
PAGO NUMERO -5-
S RS SORATURE
wOOSE 9 10245020 ke OBSw0 ¥R50 3
SAFETECH CORPORATION 9619
SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA Check Number: 9619
SAFETECH CORP. ' Check Date: Dec 3, 2012
Check Amount: $3,718.75
Item to be Paid - Description Discount Taken ~ Amount Paid

5TO PAGO ORDEN CONENTIMIENTO 3,718.75



+'Recibo Oficial

Fecha:

Cifra de Depositante
Numero de Recibo:
NUumero de Cliente:
Recibi de:

Prcposite de Pago:
Tipo de Pago:
Importe:

Numero de Cheque:
Check

Total Cobrado:
Cambio a Entregar:

Oficina Recaudadora:

Recaudador:

GOBIERNO DEPUERTORICO
Oficina del Gobernador

JuntadeCalidad-A mbwnm

Recibo Oficial

2012-09-18 14.23

1578

42942

000000448

SAFETECH CORP

Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00929
MULTA-OA-10-127 R-11-17-13
MULTA - MULTA

3,718.75

9441

3. 718.75

3,718.75

0.00 USD

OF.CT

Ana M. Ortiz Garay

Page 1 of 1

00014 - Junta de Calidad Ambiental
Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Leon 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00929

Uz

Gficidl Recaudadorﬁnxiliar

9441
SAFETECH CORPORATION
' ' . 9441
i ACIENDA Check Number: 9
HISPR= S ST S SAFETECH CORP. Check Date: Sep 4, 2012
Check Amount: $3,718.75
i ‘ Amount Paid
Item to be Paid - Description Discount Taken e B
4TO PAGO ORDEN CONCENTIMIENTO ;
RECIBIDO
SEP 18 2012
ASUNTOS LEGALES
http://10.3.99.19:27000/psc/fin89prd/ EMPLOYEE/ERP/s/WEBLIB SCM UTIL.HTMLA... 9/18/2012



SAFETECH CORPORATION Y44

SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA Check Number: 9441
SAFETECH CORP. Check Date: Sep 4, 2012

Check Amount: $3,718.75
Item to be Paid - Description Discount Taken Amount Paid
4TO PAGO ORDEN CONCENTIMIENTO 3,718.75

9441
BANCO POPULAR DE PUERTO RICO
U TA PRIME OUTLI
A P O BOX 140909 B s
a' Etec ARECIBO, PUERTO RICO 00614 CHECK NO.
. Corporation  TEL880-1030 FAX 880-1395
DATE AMOUNT -

Memo:  OA-11-AI-68/0AL-10-127PAGO -4- Sep 4, 2012 *%x%$3,718.75
PAY Three Thousand Seven Hundred Eighteen and 75/100 Dollars
TO THE

ORPER  SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA P 7
Orden concentimiento JCA / %Z@) ey
PAGO NUMERO -4-- ( M/j
| ot A A el

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

POO0GL L & uaexsoeaxxu-DQSmuawﬁa;m

SAFETECH CORPORATION 9441

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complete items 1, 2,°and 3. Also complete

9441
Sep 4, 2012

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

" item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. L O Agent
® Print your name and address on the reverse X /: : O Addressee 11 $3¢718.75
so that we can return the card to you. 8. Redild by ( Printed Mamol— B i :
_Ite m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, e C'gat? OéDEIweW L Amount Paid
or on the front if space permits. } -1 3,718.75

- D. Is delivery address different from item 1?7 [J Yes
1. Article Addressed to:

' . ' If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
Lo o Cepreco
Feh 3 ‘
0Bk |12B8 |
S%%ﬁf&t //< 0O 9' [D 3. Service Type

A Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[J Registered [0 Return Receipt for Merchandise
3 Insured Mail O c.o.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O \'ie's

2. Artcls Number 7011 0470 0003 bA39 2045

i . (Trarisfer from servii—

- PS Form 3811, Fébru“aw 2004 - - Dbmestic Return, B el
k- T LT sz o ) i

}

102595-02-M-'15}§'ﬁ



GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
Oficina del Gobernador
Junta de Calidad Ambiental

OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

18 DE SEPTIEMBRE DE 2012

SR. JOSE VEGA REINA

GERENTE
OFICINA DE FINANZAS
2 @Z{ “
LCDA. INES M. cgi
ABOGADA

OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

RE: IN RE: SAFETECH CORPORATION
OA-10-127
R-11-17-13

En cumplimiento con la Resolucién R-11-17-13, Safetech Corp. envid el cheque nimero 9441 por la
cantidad de TRES MIL SETECIENTOS DIECIOCHO CON SETENTA Y CINCO (33,718.75) por
concepto del segundo pago trimestral. Le hacemos entrega de dicho cheque con este memorando.

RECIRBI

Division de Fingnzas

Edificio Agencias Ambientales Cruz A. Matos
Ave. Ponce de Ledn 1375, San Juan, PR 00928-2604

Apartado 11488, Santurce, PR 00910
Tal 787-767-8181 « Fax 787-766-1623



GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
Oficina del Gobernador

Junta de Calidad Ambiental

OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

12 DE JUNIO DE 2012

SR. JOSE VEGA REINA
GERENTE INTERINO
OFICINA DE FINANZAS

W27

LZDA. INE M CEPED RANDA
ABOGADA
OFICINA DE ASUNTOS LEGALES

RE: IN RE: SAFETECH CORPORATION
0OA-10-127
R-11-17-13

En cumplimiento con la Resolucién R-11-17-13, Safetech Corp. envid el cheque nimero 9249 por la
cantidad de TRES MIL SETECIENTOS DIECIOCHO CON SETENTA Y CINCO ($3,718.75) por
concepto del segundo pago trimestral. Le hacemos entrega de dicho cheque con este memorando.

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| COIVIPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

m Complete iterns 1, 2, and 3. Also boﬁﬁﬁl"’é"ie || A signature =

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. Ay Agent
B Print your name and address on the reverse Nl — [ Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. B. Received Mmt&d NEQEL . ata  Dellyery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 2 /) /2

r on the front if space permits.

: b o - D: Is delivery ad Y ? g Yes
1. Article Addressed to: i If YES, ent ross belSiL No
gQP ji’\’kﬂf’ﬁ& loolol‘ca % % 5

SEN 2
91‘«..
‘ VA DD
po BHoX 1

3. Service Type \«._._./

%emf‘ ed Mail [ Express Mail
[J Registered [ Return Recelpt for Merchandlse
O Insured Mail 1 C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes
2. Article Number. - = . v Dl].:

(ansferﬁomsew:celabeﬂ o470 0003 [:!E!LH:J 815?

T e




» Recibo Oficial

Fecha:

Cifra de Depositante
Numero de Recibo:
Ndmero de Cliente:
Recibi de:

Proposito de Pago:
Tipo de Pago:
Importe:

Ntmero de Cheque:
Check

Total Cobrado:
Cambio a Entregar:

Oficina Recaudadora:

Recaudador:

GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
Oficina del Gobermador

JFuntade CalidadA mﬁm-

Recibo Oficial

2012-06-12 13.32

1578

41731

000000448

SAFETECH CORP

Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Leén 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00929
R-11-17-13

MULTA - MULTA

3,718.75

9249

3,718.75

3,718.75

0.06USD

OF_CT
Humberto Segarra Carrerc

http://10.3.99.19:27000/psc/fin89prd/ EMPLOYEE/ERP/s/WEBLIB_SCM_UTIL.HTMLA...

Page 1 of |

00014 - Junta de Calidad Ambiental
Edificio de Agencias Ambientales -
Avenida Ponce de Leén 1308
Cairetera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00929

oWudador o Auxiliar

6/12/2012



9249

BANCO POPULAR DE PUERTO RICO

e I . BAHQELOT{ET_EAOTE%E OUTLET
a etecn ARECIBO, PUERTO RICO 00614 ' ; . CHECK NO.
X I ’Corporatlon TEL 880-1030 FAX_8807.1395 : S ) -
o DATE : AMOUNT
Memo: OA-11-AI-068/ OAL-10-127 ' _ Jun 1, 2012 *%%$3, 718.75
BAY Three Thousand Seven Hundred Eighteen and 75/100 Dollars :
TO THE ' h ' . : :
ORDER : .
OF SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA
orden concentimiento JCA 4%,
%9& ‘e
: ' o AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
®O008 cL e 'DELSD c0 & &l DES"’D L{Dill'
SAFETECH CORPORATION 9249
SECRETARIQO DE HACIENDA : : Check Number: 9249 :
' ' SAFETECH CORP. Check Date: ~ Jun 1, 2012
. ‘ - Check Amount: $3,718.75
* Ttem to be Paid - Description Discount Taken Amount Paid
3ER PAGO-QAL#lOulZ? 3,718.75
RECIBIDO
T2 4N 2012

Divisién da Finanzag



Fecha:

Cifra de Depositante
Numero de Recibo:
NiUmero de Cliente:
Recibi de:

Proposito de Pago:
Tipo de Pago:
Importe:

Nidmero de Cheque:
Check

Total Cobrado:
Cambio a Entregar:

Oficina Recaudadora:

Recaudador:

03 kLA4HOD 4514
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GOBIERNO DEPUERTO RICO
Oficina del Gobemador
ijd&Calodadembmb

Recibo Oficial

2012-03-13 14.15

1578

40671

000000448

SAFETECH CORP

Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00929
OA-10-127 R-11-17-13
MULTA - MULTA

3,718.75

9040 .
3,718.75

3,718.75

0.00 USD

OF_CT

Mercedes Cancio Lugo

Page 1 of 1

00014 - Junta de Calidad Ambiental
Edificio de Agencias Ambientales
Avenida Ponce de Ledn 1308
Carretera Estatal 8838

San Juan, PR 00928 .

Wecodsa) Caves—

Oficiél Recaudador o Auxiliar

UNITED STATES Posmﬁ%\#@@“ﬁ‘ L ﬂ@,ﬁ‘,

L3 AR Ny PG

3

¢ Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box ®
_ PO X 190909
Qg0 /' < 096/
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S/\FETECH CORPORATION Jusu

Check Number: 9040

SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA
SAFETECH CORP. Check Date: Mar 1, 2012
Check Amount: $3,718.75
Item to be Paid - Description - ~ Discount Taken Amount Paid
1 3,718.75

2NDO PAGO OAL-10-127

9040
re— 5 BANCO POPULAR DE PUERTO RICO
Lal Wit
. | P O BOX 140909 BAHCELO?J;‘I:Q&;I%E OUTLET
a. e ec . ARECIBO, PUERTO RICO 00614 CHECK NO.
- »~ Corporation TEL 880-1030 FAX 880-1335
DATE AMOUNT
Mar 1, 2012 XS] .718. 75

Memo: OA-11-AI-068/ OAL-10-127
Three Thousand Seven Hundred Eighteen and 75/100 Dollars

PAY
TO THE
ORDER .
QOF SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA
orden concentimiento JCA ' ‘Zﬂ 2.
: ( %ﬁ%%& )

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

*O00S0L0O® 028502040 OBS=0O&[R03

SAFETECH CORPORATION 9040
SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA Chisck Nuiiibes, 9040
SAFETECH CORP. Check Date: Mar 1, 2012
Check Amount: $3,718.75
Item to be Paid - Description Discount Taken Amount Paid
3,718.75

2NDO PAGO OAL-10-127

Pagpls > L e M1,



SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA Check Number: 8905

SAFETECH CORP. Check Date: Jan 3, 2012
Check Amount: $3,718.75
Item to be Paid - Description Discount Taken Amount Paid
caso OA-11-AI-068 REF OAL-10-127 3,718.75
PRIMER PAGO
8905
SISO O o o
S : - POECK 140509 101-201/215
a e ec ARECIBO, PUERTO RICO 00614 CHECK NO.
. "Corporation  TEL 8601030 FAX 880-1395
DATE AMOUNT
Memo: casoOA-11-AI-0268refOAL-10-127 Jan 3, 2012 **%x$3,718.75
AY Three Thousand Seven Hundred Eighteen and 75/100 Dollars
D THE
L SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA
Orden Concentimiento /JCA
®*O00BR05 KOZLW50204k k1 OESw(Q
SAFETECH CORPORATION

8905
SECRETARIO DE HACIENDA Check Number: 8905

SAFETECH CORP. Check Date; Jan 3, 2012

U.S. Postal ervicem
CERTIFIED MAILw RECEIPT

Item to be Paid - Description (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

caso OA-11-AT-068 REF OAL-10-127
PRIMER PAGO

ite at www.usps.comg

postage |8 ALY /A"0064
Certified Fee 2}&{/ |

j 2 p Postmark =
Return Receipt Fee i YA 1 Res .
(Endorsement Required) ?- Fd L O f Z ﬁ ‘;’/

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Total Postage & Fees

7011 0470 D003 LA&3A S5l4b




Modelo SC 765.2 _ ESTADO LIBRE ASOCIADO DE PUERTO RICO

12 mar. 87
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GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO o
OFICINA DEL GOBERNADOR 7 VeRoE
JUNTA DE CALIDAD AMBIENTAL

Junta de Gobierno

k1
1

15 de diciembre de 2011

Sr. José M. Rivera Robledo
PO Box 140909
Arecibo, PR 00614

ASUNTO: SAFETECH CORPORATION

OA-11-AI-068

ORDEN POR CONSENTIMIENTO
Estimado sefor Rivera Robledo:
Por error involuntario en la pagina 1y 2, de la Resolucién R-11-17-13
se indica el pago consignado en la Division de Finanzas fue de $7,250.00
cuando debe ser $5,250.00 y debe leer los restantes $29,750.00.

Adjunto copia de las padginas 1 y 2 para que sean sustituidas.

Cordialmente,

LCD4. EDMEE ZEIDAN CUEBAS

SECRETARIA
JUNTA DE GOBIERNO

Anexo



GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
OFICINA DEL GOBERNADOR
JUNTA DE CALIDAD AMBIENTAL

IN RE: R-11-17-13
SAFETECH CORPORATION ORDEN POR
SR. JOSE RIVERA ROBLEDO CONSENTIMIENTO

CASO NUM: OA-11-AI-068

REF: OAL-10-127
PARTE QUERELLADA

RESOLUCION Y NOTIFICACION

En reunidon celebrada el 14 de octubre de 2011 se sometid ante la
consideracidn de la Junta de Gobierno la Orden por Consentimiento suscrita
con Safetech Corporation-Sr. José Rivera Robledo, relacionada con
violaciones al Reglamento para el Control de la Contaminacién Atmosférica.
I. RESOLUCION

Luego de discutidos todos los meritos de este caso y al amparo de
los poderes y facultades que le confiere a esta Junta de Calidad Ambiental la
Ley Ndmero 416 del 22 de septiembre de 2004, segln enmenda, mejor
conocida como Ley Sobre Politica Piblica Ambiental y sus Reglamentos, por la
presente esta Junta RESUELVE:

. Por entender que fa Orden Por Consentimiento resulta en beneficio del

Interés Pablico y siendo una solucién apropiada para el presente asunto,

se APRUEBA en todas sus partes, copia de la cual se hace formar parte

de la presente Resolucidn.

Se ordena el pago por la cantidad de TREINTA Y CINCO MIL DOLARES
($35,000.00) por concepto de gastos administrativos.
El pago de $5,250.00 fue consignado en la Divisién de Finanzas el 4 de

abril de 2011 mediante cheque #8240 del Banco Popular.



GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
OFICINA DEL GOBERNADOR
JUNTA DE CALIDAD AMBIENTAL

IN RE: R-11-17-13
SAFETECH CORPORATION ORDEN POR
SR. JOSE RIVERA ROBLEDO CONSENTIMIENTO

CASO NUM: OA-11-AI-068

REF: OAL-10-127
PARTE QUERELLADA

RESOLUCION Y NOTIFICACION

En reunion celebrada el 14 de octubre de 2011 se sometid ante la
consideracion de la Junta de Gobierno la Orden por Consentimiento suscrita
con Safetech Corporation-Sr. José Rivera Robledo, relacionada con
violaciones al Reglamento para el Control de la Contaminacion Atmosférica.
I. RESOLUCICN

Luego de discutidos todos los méritos de este caso y al amparo de
los poderes y facultades que le confiere a esta Junta de Calidad Ambiental la
Ley Numero 416 del 22 de septiembre de 2004, segin enmenda, mejor

conocida como Ley Sobre Politica Pablica Ambiental y sus Reglamentos, por la
presente esta Junta RESUELVE:

Por entender que la Orden Por Consentimiento resulta en beneficio del
Interés Publico y siendo una solucion apropiada para el presente asunto,
se APRUEBA en todas sus partes, copia de la cual se hace formar parte
de la presente Resolucion.

Se ordena el pago por la cantidad de TREINTA Y CINCO MIL DOLARES
($35,000.00) por concepto de gastos administrativos.

El pago de $5,250.00 fue consignado en la Divisién de Finanzas el 4 de

abril de 2011 mediante cheque #8240 del Banco Popular.



R-11-17-13
Pagina 3

personalmente a los siguientes funcionarios de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental:
Lcdo. Pedro J. Nieves Miranda, Presidente; Sr. Reynaldo Matos Jiménez,
Miembro Asociado; Ing. Wanda Garcia, Miembro Alterno; Lcdo.Anibal
Hernandez, Gerente Oficina de Asuntos Legales; lLcda.Inés Cepeda Miranda,
Abogada del Interés Publico; Ing. Luis Sierra, Gerente Area de Calidad de Aire;
y a la Divisién de Finanzas.

DADA en San Juan, Puerto Rico, a 6 de octubre de 2005.

P ’
%y yoa

" BLANCHE GONZALEZ'HODGE

o MIEMBRO ASOCIADO

CERTIFICO: Que he notificado copia de la Resolucion R-11-17-13 al Sr.
José M. Rivera Robledo a la direccién que aparece en el Notifiquese y por

mensajero interno a los funcionarios de la Junta de Calidad Ambiental, habiendo
archivado el original en autos. '

ol
En San Juan, Puerto Rico, a 7 de n@vie{fqgr’é de 2011.

SECRETARIA
JUNTA DE GOBIERNO
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Appendix F

(2011 Informe de Anual (Corporacién) — Capital)



Gobierno de Puerto Rico
Departamento de Estado

Fecha Transaccion: 17-jul-2012
Num. Registro: 88188
Num. Recibo: 487715

Gobierno de Puerto Rico
Departamento de Estado

2011 INFORME ANUAL (CORPORACION)
Estado de Situacion

NuUm. Registro 88188

Nombre SAFETECH CORPORATION

Fecha Inscripcion 18-oct-1994 Clase Corporacion
Jurisdiccion Doméstica Tipo Con Fines de

Lucro

Activos Corrientes $479,328.00

Propiedad y Equipo $769,963.00
Activos Otros $.00
Total Activos $1,249,291.00

Pasivos Corrientes $40,932.00

Pasivos a Largo Plazo $400,669.00
Capital $807,690.00
Total Pasivos/Capital $1,249,291.00

audi - For aement Purposes Only

SAFETECH CORPORATION 2011 INFORME ANUAL (CORPORACION) - Estado de Situacion

version 1 de Documento, Creado en 17-jul-2012 02:29 p.m.



Appendix G

(Lossess)



SAFETECH CORPORATION
CONTROL EQUIPMENT EXPENSES INITIAL PERFORMANCE TEST

PRIMEX Sotto Williams Instrumentation
Year Consulting Testing Equipment Calibration
2003 S . e 552.50
2004 - 2 1,170.00
2005 L z 59,196.75 357.50
2006 3,985.00 5,800.00 4,576.00 1,552.50
2007 - 3,500.00 24,085.62 1,280.00
2008 1,700.00 57,100.00 8,322.00 2,023.00
2009 - 17,500.00 4,044.00 2,245.00
2010 1,675.00 1,750.00 3,095.00 2,057.00
2011 8,495.00 5,800.00 £ 1,865.00
2012 . 7,250.00 11,367.96 1,590.00
12013 63,095.35 - 4,900.00 14,842.49 3,550.00
2014 15,736.08 5,100.00 16,092.96 3,146.50
2015 - 16,180.00 2,700.00 13,464.25 12,748.70

$ 110,866.43

$ 111,400.00 $ 159,087.03 S 24,137.70 S 405,491.16



